Thursday, May 15, 2014 12:36:04 PV Pacific Daylight Time

Date:  Wednesday, May 14, 2014 5:59:27 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Please tell us about your recent rental car reservation in Durham Intl Airport

From: Matt Micek
To: Micek, Matt

~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message -
From: "priceline.com" <travel@priceline.com>

Date: May 14, 2014 9:52 AM

Subject: Please tell us about your recent rental car reservation in Durham Intl Airport

To: <MATTMICEK@gmail.com>

Thank you for your recent priceline.com Rental Car purchase at Avis Rent a Car in Durham inil
Airport. Now that you're back, we'd love to hear about your trip.

We've assembled a brief survey that will only take moments to complete. Your feedback will ensure
the high quality of future trave! for you and other priceline.com customers. Please click on the link
below to begin the survey now.
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Priceline com - Travel, airtine tickets, cheap flights, hotels, hotel 1. hitp:/iwww.priceline.com/myprofile/survey/d00 H/DBOTEQE 1592, ..

my profile. my trips check your requesté

flights | hotels | rental cars | vacation packages | cruises | pricebreaker deals | hotel guides | groups

Dear Matt,

Thank you for your recent priceline.com rental car reservation. We hope ycu had a great trip and enjoyed vour res

Please fake a brief moment to tell us about your experience.

@ How likely are you to recommend Priceline.com to friends & family?

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

| Not Likely
@ Overall Satisfaction with the rentat car company;

i 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Excallent
{?;‘; The rental car counter focation met my expectations.
{%} The vehicle was available at the requested pick-up time.
( 2 3 4 g 6 7 8 8 10
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Priceline.com - Travel, airline fickets, cheap flights, hotels, hoiel r...

htyp/Awww priceline com/myprofile/survey/d4001/DB6TEOETSCO2 ..

Strongl Strong
| Diagiee Chgee
;j:: | was happy with the vehicle condition & cieanliness.
1i 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Strongly Strongl
Disagree ) __Ag__r_e%y
fgj The return process was straight forward and simple.
1 2 3 4 5 53 7 8 9 10
Strong! Strongl
Disag?e‘é Agregey

(7} What did you like about your rental car experience?

S

| —~—REASON---

Priceling.com gives travelers the inside track to the best deals and discounts, even at the last minute.
With our negotiating power and deal search technology, priceline can help you save on airiine tickets, cheap hotel

rooms, car rentals, vacation packages and cruises.

203

@ What would improve your overall experience?

fﬁf’; If you did not pick up your car, please tell us why:
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